LUCAS COUNTY )
——

Department:

| Submit by Email |

Print Form |

Lucas County Information Services
Checklist for Hardware/Software/Services

Lucas County Engineer

Type of Request (check all that apply):

Requestor:
Funding
Accou_nt_& 2043-2970-530100 Req. Date:
Description
Vendor: Environmental Systems Research Institute, Inc. l— Hdw
| state Term Contract ID

Description or

Nature of Request
and for whom this

isintended:

[X Purchase | Lease

Mark Drennen

4/1/2013

X SW

[~ Services

|~ Subscription

licensing with ESRI:

One (1) additional license of ESRI ArcMap 10.1
Five (5) User accounts of ArcGIS Online

The Lucas County Engineer's Office is requesting authorization to purchase the following software add-ons to their current

Hdw/SW/Service Item Descr Quote#  WrntyTerm Qty UnitCost Support Cost Total Cost
ArcGIS for Desktop Basic 20422165 1 $ 1,224.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,224.00
ArcGIS Online - 5 Users 20423548 1 $ 2,500.00 $ 0.00 $ 2,500.00

0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

() $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

0 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00

Business Reason or Justification:

Total Request |$ 3,724.00

Additional user licenses are needed for these applications.



Lucas County Information Services
Checklist for Hardware/Software/Services

Planned Location: Desktop

Network Connection Required?

LCIS installation assistance needed?

LCIS on-going support required?

ITB or RFP completed?

LCIS Management review completed?

DP Board Approved?

Date of Approval: 4/2/2013

Comments:

Page 2
If Other please specify:
[ Yes | No X N/A
[~ Yes [X No Date:
[~ Yes JX No [~ N/A
" Yes | No X N/A
[X Yes | No
[~ Yes |X No Less than $7,500

/

Reviewed and prep by Mike Bdtler.
Reviewed and ap, /oved by Jasoh Gears?
/ 3 ->§\

———

Exclusion

Exclusion
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One Government Center — Suite 870

Toledo, Ohio 43604-2258

Phone: 419-213-4540

FAX: 419-213-4598 Keith (. Earlbey. P.E.. PG,
County Engineer

1(' SyAZ

Date: April 1,2013
Lucas County Automated Data Processing Board
Ms. Anita Lopez, Secretary

One Government Center, Suite 600
Toledo, Ohio 43604

INTEROFFICE MAIL
Dear Ms. Lopez:

Our office is requesting authorization to purchase the following software add-ons to our
current licensing with ESRI:

One (1) additional license of ESRI ArcMap 10.1 at $1,224.00.
Five (5) User Account of ArcGIS Online at $2,500.00.
The funding account for this purchase is:

2043-2970-530100

The total estimated cost for the above items is $3,724.00. Funds for this equipment are
included in our current budget. If you have any questions, or need additional information,
please advise.

Very truly yours,

Mark Drennen
Administrative Deputy

BSM;bm
Enclosures



@ esri@ Quotation # 20422165

Date: March 11, 2013

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE, INC. Customer # 207958 Contract # 2003MPA1955
380 New York St

Redlands, CA 92373-8100 gﬁgm‘TEYEg'B'EﬁAS
Phone: (909) 793-2853 Fax: 1 (909) 307-3049 R 1R STE 870
DUNS Number: 06-313-4175 CAGE Code: 0AMS3

TOLEDO, OH 43604

To expedite your order, please attach a copy of ATTENTION: Brian Miller

this quotation to your purchase order.

] : PHONE: 419) 213-454
Quote is valid from: 03/11/2013 To: 06/09/2013 A~ ) 215a5e0
Material Qty Description Unit Price Total
93198 1  GIS0205 - ArcGIS for Desktop Basic (formerly ArcView) Single Use 1,224.00 1,224.00
License
Item Total: 1,224.00
Subtotal: 1,224.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Estimated Shipping & Handling(2 Day Delivery) : 0.00
Contract Pricing Adjust: 0.00
Total: $1,224.00

*The purchase of a new ArcGIS Desktop license includes 12 months of software
maintenance. Maintenance includes technical support and software updates (visit
http://www.esri.com/software/maintenance to learn more). There is an annual
maintenance fee to continue support and upgrades.

* Please indicate on your purchase order if this purchase is funded through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, and whether Esri is a Prime Recipient, Sub-recipient, or Vendor for reporting purposes.

For questions contact: Sandra Evich Email: sevich@esri.com Phone: (909) 793-2853 x1720

Acceptance of this quotation is limited to the Esri License Agreement and the Quotation Terms and Conditions
This Quotation is made in confidence for your review. It may not be disclosed to third parties, except as required by law.

If sending remittance, please address to: Esri, File No. 54630, Los Angeles, Ca 90074-4630

EVICHS This offer is limited to the terms and conditions incorporated and attached herein.



@ esri@ Quotation # 20423548

Date: April 1, 2013

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS RESEARCH INSTITUTE, INC. Customer # 207958 Contract #
380 New York St

Redlands, CA 92373-8100 gﬁgijEYEgE#?AS
Phone: (909) 793-2853 Fax: 1 (909) 307-3049 R 1R STE 870
DUNS Number: 06-313-4175 CAGE Code: 0AMS3

TOLEDO, OH 43604

To expedite your order, please attach a copy of ATTENTION: Brian Miller

this quotation to your purchase order.

. p . ) PHONE: (419) 213-4540

Quote is valid from: 04/01/2013 To: 06/30/2013 FAX: 419-213-4598
Material Qty Description Unit Price Total
130573 1  ArcGIS Online Level 1 Plan; Includes Up to 5 Named Users and 2,500 2,500.00 2,500.00

Service Credits

Item Total: 2,500.00
Subtotal: 2,500.00
Sales Tax: 0.00
Estimated Shipping & Handling(2 Day Delivery) : 0.00
Contract Pricing Adjust: 0.00
Total: $2,500.00

The following items are optional items listed for your convenience.

These items are not included in the totals of this quotation.

Material Qty  Description Unit Price Total
130579 1  ArcGIS Online Additional User 5 Pack for Level 1 Plan 2,500.00 2,500.00
130595 1  ArcGIS Online Service Credits; Block of 1,000 100.00 100.00

* Please indicate on your purchase order if this purchase is funded through the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, and whether Esri is a Prime Recipient, Sub-recipient, or Vendor for reporting purposes.

For questions contact: Sandra Evich Email: sevich@esri.com Phone: (909) 793-2853 x1720

Acceptance of this quotation is limited to the Esri License Agreement and the Quotation Terms and Conditions
This Quotation is made in confidence for your review. It may not be disclosed to third parties, except as required by law.

If sending remittance, please address to: Esri, File No. 54630, Los Angeles, Ca 90074-4630

EVICHS This offer is limited to the terms and conditions incorporated and attached herein.





